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Subject: FW: Request for Reconsideration - Corporate Policy on Leases to Non Profit Cultural, Pleasure and Recreational Soe®ti
as per Council Agenda Nov. 25
Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2002 20:32:52 -0800
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

> - Original Message-----

> From: Ernie Crist

> Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2002 8:32 PM

> To: Nathalie Valdes

> Subject:  Request for Reconsideration - Corporate Policy on Leases to Non Profit Cultural,
Pleasure and Recreational Societies" as per Council Agenda Nov. 25

>

> Report Councillor Crist.

>

> That Council reconsider " Corporate Policy on Leases to Non Profit Cultural, Pleasure and
Recreational Societies" as per agenda item 10 of the Regular Council meeting of November 25 -
2002.

>

> Reason for Report.

>

> The Council decision of this important item was made at the Regular Council Meeting on Nov 25
- 2002 and took place in the absence of a full Council with the Mayor being absent. An amendment
to the Bylaw by Councillor Crist to exclude the Deep Cove Yacht Club from the existing Non
Profit status was defeated 3 to 3. As such it constituted a negative vote leading to the
subsequent defeat of the amendment.

>

> In light of the importance of this matter | request that this item be returned to a full

Regular Council meeting for reconsideration.

>

>
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